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Collins Dennis


From:


Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 10:40 AM

To: Collins Dennis

Subject: RE: NTSB request for NDR check


Dennis, 

We checked the National Driver Register’s Problem Driver Pointer System and found no matches fitting the description

you provided. If there is anything else I can do to help let me know.

Sean

From: Collins Dennis 
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:39 PM
To: 
Subject: NTSB request for NDR check

Sean –

The NTSB would like to request a check of the NDR for the following driver:

Name: Tammy Detray

 (Washington State)

Crash: Collision of an oversized load with the I‐5 bridge, Mount Vernon, WA May 23, 2013

Thanks, and I hope you and your team are well.

Dennis

_______________________________

Dennis Collins

Senior Human Performance Investigator

Office of Highway Safety

National Transportation Safety Board

490 L’Enfant Plaza SW

Washington, D.C. 20594
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